
Conversation Contents
Re: Sec. Zinke Call

"Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>

From: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 07 2017 11:09:34 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Bayu, Meron (Heller)" <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call

Sorry Meron, have been out at a meeting. My number is actually ; Nancy our EA
is the other number! I'll be free around 3:00 if you want to talk via phone.

On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:26 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
wrote:

Hey Caroline,

I just tried to call the  number but didn’t get an answer. Senator Heller had a quick
moment.

Meron Bayu
Scheduler/Office Manager
Senator Dean Heller, NV
324 Hart Senate Office Building
P: 202-224-6244
F: 202-228-6753
E: Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov

From: Bayu, Meron (Heller) 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 12:17 PM
To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

What’s the best number to reach you on?

From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call

Hey Meron,

Just tried to reach you at the office to say the Secretary's meeting was wrapping early BUT I also just
heard Senators needed to be in their seats in the next 15 minutes so an 11:20 call is clearly out.

Let me know if you think a recess phone call could work. The Secretary would be available Monday-
Wednesday of next week and could do a late morning or afternoon call to accommodate the time
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change.
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Meron,
 
Yes; 11:15AM will not work on the 25th, he has a conflict. We could do 10:30AM or 12:00PM, but
he does have an 11-12 meeting that cannot be moved that day.
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:45 AM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

Hi Caroline.
 
Sorry for the confusion, I meant 11:15am on Tuesday, April 25th (after this upcoming recess).
Does that work?
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
11:15 is actually in the middle of one of the only two things I've scheduled thus far for this day,
and unfortunately can't be moved. Any other time other than the 9-10, 11-12, and 2-3 hours are
open though!
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:11 AM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
wrote:

Unfortunately, he has a briefing after votes and is anticipated to be traveling at the afternoon
times. However, we can lock in a call at 11:15am on Tuesday, April 25th. Would that work?
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:58 AM

To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Meron,
 
Unfortunately the Secretary has conflicts until 11:30 and cannot do a call earlier. We could do
12:00, 1:00-2:00, 2:30-3:30 or at 4:00PM.
 
Caroline
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 9:27 AM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
wrote:

Would anything earlier than 11:00am work?
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov] 



Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 9:23 AM
To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Meron,
 
The Secretary already has meetings until 11:30, but we could reschedule a call for later in the
afternoon. We could make him available from 12:30-2:00 or from 2:30-3:00.
 
Caroline
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 9:19 AM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
wrote:

Hi Caroline, 
 
Can we reschedule for 11:00am? Votes are expected at 11:30am. 
 
Thank you. 

On Apr 6, 2017, at 5:01 PM, Boulton, Caroline <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Meron,
 
He can call  and Nancy will transfer it!
 
Caroline
 
On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 4:50 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller)
<Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

Hello Caroline,
 
We can confirm 11:30am. What is the best number to call?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 4:39 PM
To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Meron,
 
We could do 11:30, but unfortunately not 11:00.
 
Caroline
 
On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 4:31 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller)
<Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

Hi Caroline,
 
I wanted to follow up on this.
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
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 11:39 AM
To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Would 11:00am work?
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline boulton@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Cc: Harrell, Jeremy (Heller) <Jeremy Harrell@heller.senate.gov>;
Chambers, Micah <micah chambers@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Meron,
 
We could do a call at 12:30 or 1:00PM tomorrow if either of those times
works for you.
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 10:38 AM, Chambers, Micah
<micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Meron. I don't know who the last person was to drop off on this
conversation. If it was our office, my apologies. We'd still like this call
to happen, hopefully as soon as possible. I know schedules are a little in
flux for tomorrow due to later than expected votes. If there's any way
we can make it happen tomorrow, it'd be appreciated. Caroline is cc'd.
Please reply if possible, so nothing is missed. 
 
Thank you
 
On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 12:02 PM, Chambers, Micah
<micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Jeremy and Sarah. Just circling back on this. I've added your
scheduler after calling this morning. We'd really like this call to
happen between the Senator and Secretary if possible. Meron,
Caroline is our scheduler and she is cc'd. Thank you in advance. 
 
Micah
 
On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 12:17 PM, Chambers, Micah
<micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jeremy and Sarah. Hope you're both doing well and Sarah nice
to "meet" you. The Secretary would like to set up a call with the
Senator either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have from 1230-



2 and Friday 10-11 am. I'm sorry this is last minute, but the
Secretary requested it this morning. Caroline (cc'd) is the
Secretary's scheduler and she'll coordinate times. To be clear, we
are only expecting this to be 5-15 minutes tops. 
 
Re: BLM Venting Flaring CRA
 
Thank you in advance for the quick turnaround and feel free to
reach out to me on anything Interior related moving forward. 
 
--
Micah Chambers
Special Assistant / Acting Director 
Office of Congressional & Legislative Affairs
Office of the Secretary of the Interior
 

 
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
Caroline Boulton
Department of the Interior 
Scheduling & Advance
Caroline Boulton@ios.doi.gov l Scheduling@ios.doi.gov

 
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

"Bayu, Meron (Heller)" <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>

From: "Bayu, Meron (Heller)" <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Sent: Fri Apr 07 2017 12:18:13 GMT-0600 (MDT)



To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Not a problem. Senator Heller had a few moments before his briefing so I wanted to try to get them in
touch.
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 1:10 PM
To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Sorry Meron, have been out at a meeting. My number is actually  Nancy our EA is the
other number! I'll be free around 3:00 if you want to talk via phone.
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:26 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

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
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:11 AM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

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
 
He can call 202-208-6087 and Nancy will transfer it!
 
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
Sent: Mon Apr 10 2017 12:15:36 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Hello Caroline,
 
I have put Tuesday, April 25th 12:00pm on hold. Would this work?
 
From: Bayu, Meron (Heller) 



Sent: Friday, April 07, 2017 2:18 PM
To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
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
 
Sorry Meron, have been out at a meeting. My number is actually ; Nancy our EA is the
other number! I'll be free around 3:00 if you want to talk via phone.
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 12:26 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

Hey Caroline,
 
I just tried to call the 202-208-6087 number but didn’t get an answer. Senator Heller had a quick
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

(b) (5)



 
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
Sent: Mon Apr 10 2017 13:50:37 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Bayu, Meron (Heller)" <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call

That does work. I will add the hold to our calendar as well. If the Senator is able to do any
phone calls from his recess week as well, we would love to get the call done this week if
possible!

Caroline



On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 2:15 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
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
 
Yes; 11:15AM will not work on the 25th, he has a conflict. We could do 10:30AM or 12:00PM,
but he does have an 11-12 meeting that cannot be moved that day.
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Fri, Apr 7, 2017 at 10:45 AM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
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
 
The Secretary already has meetings until 11:30, but we could reschedule a call for later in
the afternoon. We could make him available from 12:30-2:00 or from 2:30-3:00.
 
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
 
We could do a call at 12:30 or 1:00PM tomorrow if either of those
times works for you.
 
Best,
Caroline
 
On Thu, Apr 6, 2017 at 10:38 AM, Chambers, Micah
<micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Meron. I don't know who the last person was to drop off on this
conversation. If it was our office, my apologies. We'd still like this
call to happen, hopefully as soon as possible. I know schedules are a
little in flux for tomorrow due to later than expected votes. If there's
any way we can make it happen tomorrow, it'd be appreciated.
Caroline is cc'd. Please reply if possible, so nothing is missed. 
 
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



Hi Jeremy and Sarah. Hope you're both doing well and Sarah
nice to "meet" you. The Secretary would like to set up a call
with the Senator either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have
from 1230-2 and Friday 10-11 am. I'm sorry this is last minute,
but the Secretary requested it this morning. Caroline (cc'd) is the
Secretary's scheduler and she'll coordinate times. To be clear,
we are only expecting this to be 5-15 minutes tops. 
 
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
Sent: Mon Apr 10 2017 14:14:16 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Great, thank you Caroline. I am not sure if he will be able to do a call during recess due to his schedule
but I have confirmed Tuesday, April 25th 12:00pm so we can ensure the call occurs.
 
From: Boulton, Caroline [mailto:caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 3:51 PM
To: Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: Sec. Zinke Call
 
That does work. I will add the hold to our calendar as well. If the Senator is able to do any phone calls
from his recess week as well, we would love to get the call done this week if possible!
 
Caroline
 
On Mon, Apr 10, 2017 at 2:15 PM, Bayu, Meron (Heller) <Meron_Bayu@heller.senate.gov> wrote:

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
Sent: Wed Apr 19 2017 12:27:48 GMT-0600 (MDT)
To: "Boulton, Caroline" <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Hi Caroline,
 
Thank you for the number this morning, I believe our bosses spoke.
 
Meron Bayu
Scheduler/Office Manager
Senator Dean Heller, NV
324 Hart Senate Office Building
P: 202-224-6244
F: 202-228-6753
E: Meron Bayu@heller.senate.gov
 
 
From: Bayu, Meron (Heller) 
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 4:14 PM
To: 'Boulton, Caroline' <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Great, thank you Caroline. I am not sure if he will be able to do a call during recess due to his schedule
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CC: (Heitkamp)" <Stacy_Austad@heitkamp.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Hey Micah –
 
Looping in the Senator’s scheduler – Stacy Austad.
 
 
 
Liam
 
From: Chambers, Micah [mailto:micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Forsythe, Liam (Heitkamp)
Cc: Caroline Boulton
Subject: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Liam. Hope you're doing well and nice to "meet" you. The Secretary would like to set up a call with
the Senator either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have from 1230-2 and Friday 10-11 am. I'm sorry
this is last minute, but the Secretary requested it this morning. Caroline (cc'd) is the Secretary's scheduler
and she'll coordinate times. To be clear, we are only expecting this to be 5-15 minutes tops. 
 
Re: BLM Venting Flaring CRA
 
Thank you in advance for the quick turnaround and feel free to reach out to me on anything Interior
related moving forward. 
 
--
Micah Chambers
Special Assistant / Acting Director 
Office of Congressional & Legislative Affairs
Office of the Secretary of the Interior
 

"McDonnell, Elizabeth (Collins)" <Elizabeth_McDonnell@collins.senate.gov>

From: "McDonnell, Elizabeth (Collins)"
<Elizabeth_McDonnell@collins.senate.gov>

Sent: Wed Mar 08 2017 10:20:48 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "'Chambers, Micah'" <micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov>, "Abbott,
Steve (Collins)" <Steve_Abbott@collins.senate.gov>

CC: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, "Greenacre,
Darci (Collins)" <Darci_Greenacre@collins.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Hi Micah,
 
Looping in Darci Greenacre, Senator Collins’ scheduler. 
 
B-
 
From: Chambers, Micah [mailto:micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Abbott, Steve (Collins) <Steve_Abbott@collins.senate.gov>; McDonnell, Elizabeth (Collins)
<Elizabeth_McDonnell@collins.senate.gov>



Cc: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Steve and Elizabeth. Hope you're doing well and nice to "meet" you. The Secretary would like to set
up a call with the Senator either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have from 1230-2 and Friday 10-11
am. I'm sorry this is last minute, but the Secretary requested it this morning. Caroline (cc'd) is the
Secretary's scheduler and she'll coordinate times. To be clear, we are only expecting this to be 5-15
minutes tops. 
 
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
 

"Morse, Chandler (Flake)" <Chandler_Morse@flake.senate.gov>

From: "Morse, Chandler (Flake)" <Chandler_Morse@flake.senate.gov>
Sent: Wed Mar 08 2017 10:21:04 GMT-0700 (MST)

To: "'Chambers, Micah'" <micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov>, "Podolak,
Chuck (Flake)" <Chuck_Podolak@flake.senate.gov>

CC: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>, "Shepherd,
Meagan (Flake)" <Meagan_Shepherd@flake.senate.gov>

Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Absolutely Micah, I’ve cc’d our scheduler to help facilitate.
 
From: Chambers, Micah [mailto:micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Morse, Chandler (Flake) <Chandler_Morse@flake.senate.gov>; Podolak, Chuck (Flake)
<Chuck_Podolak@flake.senate.gov>
Cc: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Chandler and Chuck. Hope you're both doing well. The Secretary would like to set up a call with the
Senator either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have from 1230-2 and Friday 10-11 am. I'm sorry this
is last minute, but the Secretary requested it this morning. Caroline (cc'd) is the Secretary's scheduler and
she'll coordinate times. To be clear, we are only expecting this to be 5-15 minutes tops. 
 
Re: BLM Venting Flaring CRA
 
Thank you in advance for the quick turnaround. 
 
--
Micah Chambers
Special Assistant / Acting Director 
Office of Congressional & Legislative Affairs
Office of the Secretary of the Interior





















Jennifer (Gardner)" <Jennifer_Loraine@gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Hi Micah,
 
I’m adding Amy here who can help coordinate a call with the Senator.   Look forward to meeting you in
person sometime very soon.
 
Natalie
 
From: Chambers, Micah [mailto:micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Rogers, Natalie (Gardner) <Natalie_Rogers@gardner.senate.gov>
Cc: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Natalie. Hope you're doing well and nice to "meet" you. The Secretary would like to set up a call with
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
 

"Greenacre, Darci (Collins)" <Darci_Greenacre@collins.senate.gov>

From: "Greenacre, Darci (Collins)"
<Darci_Greenacre@collins.senate.gov>

Sent: Wed Mar 08 2017 14:15:16 GMT-0700 (MST)

To:
"McDonnell, Elizabeth (Collins)"
<Elizabeth_McDonnell@collins.senate.gov>, "'Chambers, Micah'"
<micah_chambers@ios.doi.gov>, "Abbott, Steve (Collins)"
<Steve_Abbott@collins.senate.gov>

CC: Caroline Boulton <caroline_boulton@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: RE: Sec. Zinke Call

Micah,
 
Thanks for reaching out.  Senator Collins would be available for the call at 12:35PM tomorrow, Thursday,
March 9.  Please let me know if we can confirm this time.
 
Thanks, and best,
Darci
 
Darci Greenacre
Director of Scheduling











































































































































 
On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 12:20 PM, Forsythe, Liam (Heitkamp) <Liam_Forsythe@heitkamp.
senate.gov> wrote:

Hey Micah –
 
Looping in the Senator’s scheduler – Stacy Austad.
 
 
 
Liam
 
From: Chambers, Micah [mailto:micah chambers@ios.doi.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:18 PM
To: Forsythe, Liam (Heitkamp)
Cc: Caroline Boulton
Subject: Sec. Zinke Call
 
Hi Liam. Hope you're doing well and nice to "meet" you. The Secretary would like to set up a call
with the Senator either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have from 1230-2 and Friday 10-11
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
 
Thank you in advance for the quick turnaround and feel free to reach out to me on anything
Interior related moving forward. 
 
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















Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2017, at 12:03 PM, Chambers, Micah <micah chambers@ios.doi.gov>
wrote:

Jeremy and Sarah. Just circling back on this. I've added your scheduler
after calling this morning. We'd really like this call to happen between
the Senator and Secretary if possible. Meron, Caroline is our scheduler
and she is cc'd. Thank you in advance. 

Micah

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 12:17 PM, Chambers, Micah
<micah chambers@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Hi Jeremy and Sarah. Hope you're both doing well and Sarah nice to
"meet" you. The Secretary would like to set up a call with the Senator
either tomorrow or Friday. Tomorrow we have from 1230-2 and
Friday 10-11 am. I'm sorry this is last minute, but the Secretary
requested it this morning. Caroline (cc'd) is the Secretary's scheduler
and she'll coordinate times. To be clear, we are only expecting this to
be 5-15 minutes tops. 

Re: BLM Venting Flaring CRA

Thank you in advance for the quick turnaround and feel free to reach
out to me on anything Interior related moving forward. 

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


































